
August 19,  2005

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Pasco County Board of Commissioner’s Bid # 04-086F
Unleaded Gasoline Fuel for 2005-2006

On August 16, 2005 we submitted the above mentioned bid for Board approval for 
Deisel Fuel.  At this time we are requesting permission to utilize the Pasco County 
Board of Commissioner’s Bid # 04-086F with Delco Oil for Unleaded Gasoline for the 
2005-2006 school year.  The District’s anticipated expenditure will be approximately 
$337,500.

Joseph Conrad, General Manager for Delco Oil Inc, has indicated their willingness to 
honor the County Commissioner’s bid prices for the District for the 2005-2006 school 
year.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further 
assistance, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.  

dsr

Attachments

Date/Time: August 31, 2005 08:58:00

Department of Purchasing
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us


